
I n,-t fl
rvo. FCA Mandi/ L/5 trJH.P. Forest Department".

Dated Mand.i, the/ ,f,g.*7 --9r./*
From:-DFO ilIandi.

Subject:-

Memo:- '.'
Kindty refer to EDS No. Ft.-48_384A12018 (FCA)Dated 14.o9.2o2o raised by the Nodal officer-cum-ApccF {FCA) o/o br. c:F , HpShimla on the above cited subject.
The EDS raised vide communication underreference has been attended and reply of the sarne is furnished as annotated

manner as under:-

This is for favour of kind ir.formatio., anE furtfre,

{,i,1* te' 
)

To:- CCF {TfMandi.
Diversion of O.3ZOS ha of forest land in
favour of M/s Miero Hydel project 1OO KW forthe construction of Mohit Hydet project
within the jurisdiction of M-andi Foiest
Division Mandi, H.p.

necessaq/ action please.
Encls:-as above.

Oflicer, ,f,
Mandi Forest Division, Hp.

&k
I I Esfto RTftn tS ars-fr. sqm 61 ont d qS r r

Sr.
no.

Observations Reply

1. The classification of the fo..st Larrdl.opos.d
'for diversion is mentioned as Charagah git.
Drakhtan, Gair Mumkin Nati and Charagah
Drakhtan whereas in online part-Il and in
hard copy of the Part-Ii, the legal status of the
forest land has been mentioned as protected
forest. As per classi{ication of the foiest land
given in the Check list at Sr. No. 6 the forest
iand proposed for diversion is un-classed
Forest. Hence, the clarification in respect of
mentioning the lega1 status of forest land as
pro{ected forests in online part-Il is required to
be givpn.

The status. of lald is
Charagah Drkhtan,
Charagah Bila Drakhtan,
Gair Mumking NaIi, which
has been mentioned in
online part-I{ and ha::d copy
of the same-- is enclosed in
triplicate.

2. Against colur-rtn No.5 of the prat-U online, tfre
working plan prescription for the forest lald
proposed for diversion has also been
mentioned as "There is no prescription for this
forest in the working p1an.

Since the status of land is
Charagah Drtkhtan,
Charagah Bila Drakhtan;
Gair mumking NaIi which is
un classed forest & hence
there is not working plan
prescription.


